Business and Development Friendly items from May 15, 2018 to October 4, 2018

Dear HBA,

In response to your letter, I would like to share with you items the Hartland Township Board and Planning Commission have addressed the past four months.  All of these items are available for further detail on our website www.hartlandtwp.com.   In addition we have all agendas and minutes available online plus all regular meetings of the Board and PC are recorded and available online for your view.  I believe the minutes go back to around 2003 if you are interested.
Also, all of our regular meetings and works sessions are open to the public.  You can have agendas e-mailed to you in advance to see if there is something of interest.  Just contact the Township at 810-632-7498 to get signed up.  It may also be of interest the local radio station WHMI attends nearly all of our meetings and works sessions and reports to their website issues that arise.
Here is a list of items we have recently approved or planned.

-Authorized fireworks for a local business.

-Authorized construct of a sidewalk from Dunham Road to Ramco on Hartland Road  to develop a safe pedestrian access.  Pedestrian traffic linking residential to commercial is crucial for the future success of communities.
-Approved a Special Land Use for a long standing existing business.

-Discussion of expansion of the water system to the east on M-59 to Pleasant Valley Road for potential developments.

-Public Hearings and Zoning Amendments 18001-18005.  The Planning Commission continues to look at the Zoning Ordinance and we have reduced many zoning issues to assist businesses and developments.  This has been ongoing for over 12 years.  There is currently a list of around 20 issues the PC is working on.  All Zoning Ordinance changes are reviewed publically and also have a public hearing before there is a recommendation to the Board.  The following Zoning Ordinance  issues were recently adopted by the Township.

-Amended site plan expirations with no changes to 2 years, approved by staff.


-Zoning administrator can amend certain site plan elements without PC approval.

-Reduced performance bonds


-Provide automotive canopy signs


-Changed ordinance for gas station canopy lighting standard (brightness)

-Retail market analysis.  We have hired Gibbs Planning to analyze our current commercial and industrial areas to look at our current zoning to see if we have the appropriate amount of space available for the future of the Township.   Gibbs will also look at Hartland’s primary and secondary retail markets, demographics of family units, discretionary income and other factors to determine the future retail needs of the Township.  This information will be utilized as we look to update our Master Plan in the near future.  The last extensive study was done in 2003.
-We are meeting regularly with the County Department of Public Works in relation to service levels provided to the developers by the Township.

We continue to look at areas in our community to both meet and exceed the needs of our businesses and residents.  We are proud of our community and are pleased you are engaged with us for a prosperous future for everyone.
Here are some other items we are cuurently addressing.

Development Updates 

· • The Future Land Use Amendment Committee discussed potential amendments to the Future Land Use Plan on October 4, 2018. The Committee has selected five (5) areas within the Township that are currently depicted in the multiple family category, which are being examined for potential amendment to another classification. 

· • The Ordinance Review Committee has a meeting scheduled for October 15, 2018. The Ordinance Review Committee will be discussing four (4) potential zoning amendments, which were approved by the Planning Commission. The zoning amendments consist of outdoor storage/display in commercial developments, light industrial/industrial architectural standards, accessory buildings, and lot coverage requirements. 

· • The Ordinance Review Committee continues to discuss potential changes to the landscape ordinance. Although there were no specific meeting dates, there has been on-going communication on this topic. Again, the changes to the landscape ordinance are designed to improve the efficiency of the landscape requirements, and to reduce the maintenance concerns with landscaping on development projects. 

· The Planning Director will be attending a Brown Bag Lunch series to participate in a discussion on the Michigan Right to Farm Act and how it relates to zoning and land use decisions. 

· • The Planning Department is also examining the fee structure for all development applications. The Planning Department has been tracking the time devoted to various development applications to be used in assessing any proposals for modifications to the existing fee schedule. 

· The Planning Department has been conducting meetings with various applicants that have gone through the development process and are now open for business. The Planning Department is interested in learning about their experience and thoughts of the development process, in hoping to find ways to improve the process. So far, the comments have been very favorable on Hartland Township’s role in the development process. Some of the comments where improvement could be made are related to the observation and site inspection portion of the development process. This is largely within the Township Engineering Consultant, HRC’s role. Nonetheless, the Planning Department is examining areas where this could be improved, if possible. 

Feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Bill Fountain

Hartland Township Supervisor

